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Unga, Laura

From: Gunther, Jr,, Robert J. <Robert.Gunther@wilmerhale.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 5:06 PM

To: z/Amgen-Genentech

Cc: WH GNE-Amgen Herceptin Service List; Stern, Joshua; DDurie@durietangri.com;
abrausa@durietangri.com; EWiener@durietangri.com; DMcGowan@durietangri.com

Subject: Depositions of Amgen Witness

Counsel:

In view of Amgen’s waiver of privilege, its recent interrogatory responses and the Court’s order of today’s date denying
Amgen’s motion for reargument, Genentech intends to depose at least the Amgen employees identified below. Please
provide their availability for deposition as soon as possible.

Genentech reserves the right to seek the depositions of additional individuals based on the above depositions and our
review of Amgen’s document production per the Court’s order.

In addition, please promptly provide a response to our August 26 email regarding the the deposition transcript of Eli
Loots in the Avastin matter.

Regards,

Bob

Robert J. Gunther, Jr. | WilmerHale
7 World Trade Center

250 Greenwich Street
New York, NY 10007 USA
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+1 212 230 8830 (t)
+1 212 230 8888 (f)
robert.gunther@wilmerhale.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify us immediately—by replying to this message or by sending an email to postmaster@wilmerhale.com—and destroy all
copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.

For more information about WilmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com.
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Planet Depos’

We Make It Happen”

CONFIDENTIAL

Transcript of Lois Kwasigroch

Date: September 17, 2019
Case: Genentech -v- Amgen (18-924-CFC)

Planet Depos
Phone: 888.433.3767

Email:: transcripts@planetdepos.com

www.planetdepos.com
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